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From: Amanda Hanson
To: "Shawn Marshall"
Cc: Cote, Mosha; "NIRB Info"; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: NIRB 12YN016: Notice of Indication for University of Calgary"s "Glacier-Climate Studies" project proposal
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 2:14:24 PM


Hi Shawn -


Thanks for your quick reply.  As there are no changes to your project, so
long as no additional or revised permits/authorizations are required, we
will not be required to get involved.


If you are being reprocessed by the NWB however, we will likely need to
issue correspondence to them confirming that the original screening decision
continues to apply - we will await a formal request from the Nunavut Water
Board before processing that however.


Cheers,


Amanda


Amanda Hanson
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Ph: 867.983.4615


This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this
message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the
email message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from
retaining, distributing,  disclosing or using any information contained.
Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your
cooperation.


-----Original Message-----
From: Shawn Marshall [mailto:shawn.marshall@ucalgary.ca]
Sent: March-26-13 2:01 PM
To: Amanda Hanson
Subject: RE: NIRB 12YN016: Notice of Indication for University of Calgary's
"Glacier-Climate Studies" project proposal


Hi Amanda


Many thanks. It is true, this is a contination (and completion) of last
year's project, with no changes. Just a reduced season for 2013.
I sent this in as I was not sure if last year's NIRB license/approval had
expired; we need to be reprocessed by the Nunavut Water Board, for instance.


But yes, just to confirm: our activities are the same as 2012 May,
meteorological and snow measurements on the glacier. We will complete this
work and remove our stations.


Let me know if you need any further information.


many thanks,
Shawn
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-----------------------------------------------------------
Shawn Marshall
Canada Research Chair in Climate Change
Interim Director, Arctic Institute of North America Department of Geography,
University of Calgary
ES356 - 2500 University Dr NW
Calgary AB, T2N 1N4, Canada
shawn.marshall@ucalgary.ca
________________________________________
From: Amanda Hanson [ahanson@nirb.ca]
Sent: March-25-13 16:30
To: Shawn Marshall
Cc: 'NIRB Info'
Subject: RE: NIRB 12YN016: Notice of Indication for University of Calgary's
"Glacier-Climate Studies" project proposal


Hi Shawn -


I'm following up to your email below which included additional application
materials and the email which noted your project activities were remaining
the same as were initially applied for.


Unless I am missing something, I'm not sure why you're applying with the
NIRB again?  Could you please confirm whether the details within your prior
application remain the same (not withstanding any restrictions in activities
planned) as were previously screened by the NIRB (see pg. 7, Appendix A in
the attached Board decision).


Thanks,


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
From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]
Sent: March-25-13 4:25 PM
To: Amanda Hanson
Subject: FW: NIRB 12YN016: Notice of Indication for University of Calgary's
"Glacier-Climate Studies" project proposal


As requested...TAsh


Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0



mailto:info@nirb.ca





Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca


-----Original Message-----
From: Shawn Marshall [mailto:shawn.marshall@ucalgary.ca]
Sent: March-15-13 1:11 PM
To: Info at NIRB; Mosha Cote
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: NIRB 12YN016: Notice of Indication for University of Calgary's
"Glacier-Climate Studies" project proposal


Dear NIRB folks,


You kindly supported my research last summer, glacier-climate studies on
Ellesmere Island.
We are hoping to go in this May (2013) to complete this project, collect our
data, and remove our weather stations.
We have our NRI permits in place (many thanks, Mosha), but I need to confirm
that this is OK with NIRB and NWB. i.e. to renew each of these licenses.


This is not a new project, so the project description remains the same as
last year. We do, however, have more limited activities this coming season,
so I have revised the NIRB permit application, as attached.  In summary,
plrease find attached:


- the 2013 NIRB permit application
- translations from last year's application, which should hold as the
project description is the same - our dates have changed and we are a
smaller crew
- 2012 progress report (english and translation)


Please let me know if you need anything further, best wishes, Shawn


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
From: Info at NIRB [info@nirb.ca]
Sent: May-02-12 17:04
To: Mosha Cote
Cc: Shawn Marshall; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robert St. Eloi; 'Distribution List'
Subject: NIRB 12YN016: Notice of Indication for University of Calgary's
"Glacier-Climate Studies" project proposal


Dear Mosha Cote:


Please note that the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) has completed
screening University of Calgary's "Glacier-Climate Studies" project proposal
(NIRB: 12YN016). The Notice of Indication and Screening Decision Report for
this file are attached for your review.


Best regards,



mailto:shawn.marshall@ucalgary.ca





Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator


Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca<mailto:info@nirb.ca>
Web: www.nirb.ca<http://www.nirb.ca/>
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca<ftp://ftp.nirb.ca/>



mailto:info@nirb.ca

http://www.nirb.ca/

ftp://ftp.nirb.ca/



